

Royal Liverpool Hospital

PRESCOT STREET
LIVERPOOL L78
TEL: 051-709 0141

Copy to Dr. Campbell, Consultant Pathologist,
Broadgreen Hospital.

YOUR REF

OUR REF

BAM/ENW/1020860T
6th January 1982

Dr. Lushington

GRO-C

LIVERPOOL

GRO-C

Dear Dr. Lushington,

Re: William Murphy

GRO-C

Liverpool

GRO-C

Mr. Murphy seems to have made a complete recovery now. He has had no further bleeding. He is feeling well. His liver function tests are greatly improved and I think he is more or less back to normal.

I would like to see him once again in four weeks' time and then I will most likely discharge him back to your care.

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C

B.A. McVerry

Consultant Haematologist.